

PASCNA MINUTES

September 3, 2016

Meeting Opened: 4:00 pm
Meeting Called to Order: Yvonne, W.
Serenity Prayer: All
Reading of the 12 Traditions: Bethany
Reading of the 12 Concepts: Tim
Roll Call to Establish Quorum: at time of roll call (quorum established)
General Information: Yvonne, W.

Cell phones turned off/vibrate; please respect the meeting by not texting during business meeting; turn in donations to Treasurer (please do not give more than \$1 change to Treasurer); and home group reports to Secretary (GSR's and Chairpersons, please try to write as clearly as possible and remember to put reports on full size sheet of paper with your signature); the literature chair cannot accept personal checks on behalf of home group purchases; please clean up after yourself. Please update the meeting list and GSR mailing roster and return back up front. ****PLEASE ASSIST WITH CLEAN UP UPON CLOSE OF AREA MEETING****
PLEASE REMEMBER TO PICK UP YOUR LITERATURE ORDER AT THE END OF AREA MEETING.

Welcome New GSRs:

Jen-New Attitude
Michael-Nature of Recovery
Michael-12 + 12

Review and Approval of August 6, 2016 Minutes:

"Minutes reviewed and approved" motion to approve, Lynne (How & Why)
– seconded by Rod
MINUTES APPROVED

ASC Treasurer's Report: Ernie read report. (Report attached)

RCM's Report: Report read (No submission of written report)

VRCC's Report: Rod read written report. "Good afternoon area trusted servants, the 35th A.V.C.N.A. is in full motion. It will be held at the Hilton Richmond Hotel Short Pump 12042 W. Broad St. Richmond, VA 23233 Ph (804) 364-3600 Fri Jan 20/2017 – Sun Jan 22/2017 room rate are \$129 plus local tax up to 4 people per room. Pre-registration is \$20 and ends on Oct 31 after that regular registration is \$30. avcna.org is the website where you can register if you wish. Also this website has the capability to get down loaded: speakers CDs for past conventions for a nominal price and all kinds of information. Richmond area is hosting a fund raising event on Sept 30th from 7-11 pm. An evening of Jazz by Marsha Meeks and Friends, at Historic Robinson Theatre 2903 Q. Street Richmond. Tickets are \$25 followed by comedy by Paula and light hors d'oeuvres. Roanoke Valley Area has already put in and won the bid for the 36th AVCNA in Jan 2018 more will be revealed. The next VRCC meeting will be Sept. 25th. In loving service Rod. B."

Activities Report: Bathany M. read written report

"The Activity Sub-Committee met today at 2pm with 5 members in attendance. The 12 Traditions were read by Sarah A and the 12 Concepts read by Ernie K. The committee hosted a NA Beach Day on August 21,

2016. It was a success. About 50 people in attendance including a few new comers. \$582.01 was spent on the event including \$100.00 for deposit for a deposit to the Mouse Lodge for September which I included in last month's report. \$17.99 unused budget. We had \$185.00 in event donations which totals \$202.99 that I'm returning today as well as all receipts. A Spiritual Breakfast is planned for September 24, 2016 at Moose Lodge 886 6565 Moose Lodge Drive Gloucester VA23061. If you did not receive flyers please get with me. The Spiritual Breakfast will be from 9am-1pm. This event will have breakfast as well as four speakers. Mid-Month meeting will be held at Panera Bread 2170 Coliseum Drive. Hampton, VA 23666 on September 18, 2016 at 1pm. Thanks for allowing me to serve, Bethany M."

H&I Report: Ronnie, E. read written report.

"Greetings from H&I. All things are well and all of our commitments are being carried. H&I will not be meeting Sept 5th but will be meeting Sept. 11th at Riverside Behavioral with our Quarterly Workshop before our business meeting. At this time we have no new members and are in need of support. The Western Tidewater Regional Jail has reached out wanting meetings for both the men & women. I am turning in a receipt for \$4.45 for office supplies. Thank you Ronnie E. Chairperson"

Policy Report: Andy, W. was not present. ASC Chair read report

"The Policy Sub-Committee meeting opened with 5 in attendance. Andy W. read the Traditions and Bethany read the Concepts. In the order of old business; two new voting members were welcomed to the Sub-Committee. In the order of new business; the Policy Sub-Committee discussed and concluded the best way for its members to complete the Area Inventory. As a reminder the final quarterly budget review of the year is to take place next month the Sunday after Area. In loving service, Andy W."

Public Relations Report: Ray, D. was not present. Report read by Lawrence

"Date: 9-3-13 Time: 2:30 Attendees: Burrell, Lawrence Traditions read by Burrell Concepts read by Lawrence Reading & Acceptance of the minutes: motion made and accepted. Old Business: PR Table 9-21-16 CSB 630 to 830 Committee with speak with Alethea? Webmaster will email his report to Secretary. New business: 1. Fill our survey for area inventory by sub-committee. PR will set up date. 2. Committee contacted by Loving Kindness Worship Center re: NA Meeting?? PR Chair will contact Ms. Matthews. 3. Update meeting list. Meeting list will be passes around.

Webmaster Report: Not present- Report emailed to Secretary

"Web master report for September There is no report I contacted the chair and gave her the reasons for my absence I had emergency problems with my house due to the storm. Thank you very much. Teddie"

Webmaster

Literature Report: Rodney read report.

"Literature on Hand at the end of last Area \$2637.02. Literature Order from previous month \$60.08. Back Orders from last month \$38.05. Literature on hand at start of Area \$2697.10. Total sales \$497.61. Literature on hand at the end of Area \$2189.76 Back orders \$67.20
In Loving Service: Rodney, F."

Area Inventory Adhoc Committee: Tim read written report

"Greeting family, The response to the area inventory has been very low this month. Four total responses. We know that it had been the summer and everyone has been enjoying themselves but we would appreciate 5 to 10 minutes of your time to fill out our questionnaire. We extend our sincere thanks to New Attitude, Women in Recovery, Change We Must, Never Alone, Fresh Starts for Open Hearts, and Living Life on Life's Terms for responding to the survey. We express our gratitude for the Activities and H&I subcommittees for their response! Your input is greatly appreciated and highly considered. We would also like to remind each of the area's subcommittees that they have been required to respond by area. Thank you in advanced for your participation. Since the response is so low we will be stepping up our efforts to have area groups respond. We well be visiting each group who has not responded and asking that a group

conscience be called so that we can help you through the inventory process. Thanks to all our future responders. If you want to be a part of the survey as an individual please respond soon as we will be closing the information gathering part of our inventory process one we have all subcommittee and a large portion of the groups that responses. Thank you for allowing me to serve, Tim B.”

Treasury Inventory Adhoc Committee: Beverly gave verbal report

AD Hoc Treasury Audit Beverly A, Mildred B. Ernestine B, Denise C. Read: Serenity Prayer, Twelve Traditions-Beverly. Hi FamilyAd-Hoc met with 4 in attendance we got a lot done. We will be meeting on 9.18 at Main St. Public Library. We also did the area inventory as a group. I will not be here at area Oct 1st so I will be sending in my report early.

Old Business

- **ASC Vice Chair** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open
- **Alternate RCM** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open
- **VRCC Alternate** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open
- **Vice Treasurer** no volunteers &/or nominations, elections to be held in August

*GROUPS AND MEMBERS PLEASE COMPLETE THE AREA INVENTORY AT: <http://pascna.info/>

Those interested in these positions must be present at Area meeting.

Qualifications for each position are listed in the Policy Manual/website www.peninsulaareana.org.

New Business

MOTIONS

2016-09-01 Motion Maker: Serenity Group 2nd By: Living the Program

Motion: To NOT charge admission fees to enter into area events functions

Intent: That addict whether new or old can experience what it's like to have fun in recovery without undue hardships

Pros:

1. Primary purpose to carry the message

Cons:

1. Plan events change/fluctuates; Single point of accountability

Home Group Reports:

Note from PASCNA Secretary: All Area minutes are located on website for review. The website is www.peninsulaareana.org. **HOME GROUPS NEED TO UPDATE ANY AND ALL INFORMATION ON NA.ORG WEBSITE.**

- ❖ **Saturday Night Alternative** “We are doing well and attendance continues to increase. Here at Saturday Night Alternative we will be celebrating our 24th year Home Group Anniversary on the 24th of September. Food, fun and

fellowship and most of all recovery. The celebration for the month are as follows: Kelly R. 24yrs @ Saturday Night Alternatives In Loving Service Denise K. GSR, Sat. Night Alternative”

- ❖ **Living the Program** “Living the Program meets every Wednesday from 730-830pm at 12 Matoaka Lane in Newport News. We continue to vary the message. Our area donation for September is \$40. In Loving Service Craig W. GSR”
- ❖ **Change We Must** “Marilea Addict Change We must 14901 Warwick Blvd. Newport News, VA Living Faith Church Donation 13 dollars Thank you for letting me serve Marilea”
- ❖ **Recovery Group** “Recovery Group is still going strong. Donation will be forthcoming. In loving service Shelli S.”
- ❖ **How & Why** “Greetings NA Family, It Works: How & Why continues to thrive with attendance varying from 15 to 25 in attendance each week. Celebrations in Sept. are Tim B. 14 years and Lynne B. 4 years on Sept. 16. We have no literature order and area donation of \$59.00 In living service Lynne B.”
- ❖ **High Noon** “Home group meets 5 days a week from 12-130pm we are still in need of more support In Loving Service Mildred G. GSR”
- ❖ **Nature of Recovery** “All is well with Nature of Recovery Group. We have 1 celebration in September. Shelia W. will celebrate 18 years on September 18th and on Oct. 16 Barbara W. will celebrate 11 years. Nature of Recovery picnic was a success and thanks to all that was able to attend. Literature-\$81.86 Donation-\$82.54 Total-\$164.40 Loving Service Nature of Recovery.”
- ❖ **Good Orderly Direction** “Hey Family! GOD had many newcomers attending our Friday night meetings listening to the message of recovery that NA offers. We continue to carry the message of recovery to all addicts. 1 celebration for the month: Eric J, 1 year. No literature purchased or money given to area this month. In Loving Service, Robbie M. September 3, 2016”
- ❖ **New Attitude** “Greetings from New Attitude. Our meeting is doing well. Please continue to come out and support our home group on Monday nights at 7pm. Literature purchase \$30.13 No donation to area. In loving service, Rose F.”
- ❖ **Let's Get Spiritual** “Meeting continues to carry the message to the addict who still suffers. Area Donation \$30 Literature purchases \$3.42 In Loving Service. Debbie.”
- ❖ **Never Alone** “We are alive and well. Also we are not alone. Literature purchase: \$49.86 Area Donation: \$56.15”

- ❖ **Honesty** “Denise M. is celebrating one year; Our start time has changed to 7 O’clock. Our home group needs support. Thank you Marc.”

Meeting closed with Serenity Prayer and Clean Up. **PLEASE ASSIST WITH CLEAN UP UPON CLOSE OF AREA MEETING**

******* Please use designated smoking area; each group using this facility needs to make sure no cigarette butts are left on property and that area’s used are cleaned up after each group meeting. *******

PASCNA AGENDA

October 1, 2016

Open Meeting

Call to order Yvonne, W.

Meeting Opened:

Serenity Prayer All

Reading of the 12 Traditions:

Reading of the 12 Concepts:

Roll Call to Establish Quorum:

General Information: Yvonne, W.

Cell phones turned off/vibrate; please respect the meeting by not texting during business meeting; turn in donations to Treasurer (please do not give more than \$1 change to Treasurer); and home group reports to Secretary (GSR's and Chairpersons, please try to write as clearly as possible and remember to put reports on full size sheet of paper with your signature); the literature chair cannot accept personal checks on behalf of home group purchases; please clean up after yourself. Please update the meeting list and GSR mailing roster and return back up front. ****PLEASE ASSIST WITH CLEAN UP UPON CLOSE OF AREA MEETING****

PLEASE REMEMBER TO PICK UP YOUR LITERATURE ORDER AT THE END OF AREA MEETING.

Welcome New GSRs:

Review and Approve September 7, 2016 Minutes

ASC Reports

ASC Treasurer's Report

RCM Report

VRCC Report

Subcommittee Chairperson's Reports

Activities

H&I

Policy

Public Relations

Webmaster

Literature

Area Inventory Adhoc

Treasury Inventory Adhoc

Old Business

- **ASC Vice Chair** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open

- **Alternate RCM** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open
- **VRCC Alternate** no volunteers &/or nominations, position remains open
- **Vice Treasurer** no volunteers &/or nominations, positions remains open

Motions:

2016-09-01 Motion Maker: Serenity Group 2nd By: Living the Program

Motion: To NOT charge admission fees to enter into area events functions

New Business: